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CLARIFICATION no. 9 
 

Procurement number OP/R/01/15 
 

Published on March 3, 2016 
 
Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the tender document for the 
procurement no. OP/R/01/15 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works 
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – Component 3, we 
submit the following answers: 
 
1. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
We have an employee who possesses licenses 410 and 414, therefore we are interested in can 
the same person be used for two different licenses, i.e. license 410 and 414?  
 
ANSWER: 
According to tender document the requested personnel capacity in respect of the contractor’s 
representatives for project management is total of 12 people, where the bidder has to have 
four architecture engineers or construction engineers with licenses 400 or 401 or 402 or 410 
or 411 and one construction engineer with license 414. 
 
2. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Object E.S. “Vuk Karadžić“, Ćuprija 
No. 1 – Please submit to us position 1 of craft works, the scheme of stair railings; 
No. 2 – In position 3, 60 pieces of diagonal bracing are provided, please submit the details for 
this position because those 60 pieces are requested without any dimensions.  
 
ANSWER: 
No. 1 – Find attached the drawing of the base and the façade of the object – where the place 
of setting the railings can be seen.  
No. 2 - Diagonal bracing of dimensions 10/10/50 cm and vertical dimensions 10/18/65 cm 
like in the drawing of façade in the project design.   
Find attached the drawing of the base and the façade of the object, in order for you to get the 
clearer idea.  
 
3. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Object E.S.“ Branko Ćopić“, Bačka Palanka 
No. 1 – Please submit to us, II locksmithing for the position II/5 (II locksmithing), schemes of 
the railings of the stairs and stands; 
 
ANSWER: 
Find attached drawings for locksmithing for the E.S. “Branko Ćopić“, Bačka Palanka. 
 
4. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Object E.S.“ Dimitrije Tucović“, Čajetina 
No. 1 – Please submit to us the schemes for the position 3.1, locksmithing; 
No. 2 – Is the measuring unit for the position 3.2 a piece? Please submit to us details about 
this position;  
no. 3 – What is the type of the wooden panelling in position 9.6? 
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ANSWER:  
No. 1 – Find attached the scheme in pdf for this position (PDF document - E.S. “Dimitrije 
Tucović“, Čajetina – locksmithing Pos. 3.1).  
No. 2 – Measuring unit is kilogram. 
No. 3 - Find attached PDF document with the technical description of the position (PDF 
document - ES Dimitrije Tucović – Čajetina - Various works- Pos. 9.6 – Description for the 
wooden panelling). 
 
5. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Object High school Svilajnac 
No. 1 – Please submit to us details for IX pos.2; 
 
ANSWER: 
Find attached the details of the eaves in front of the entry for the position IX, position 2. 
 
6. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Object 5. School of economics, Rakovica, Belgrade 
No. 1 – Description of the position 014 is incomplete. Since the measuring unit is a piece, 
please tell us what is the width, depth and length of the groove;  
No. 2 – What is the width of the floor panel in position 018? 
 
ANSWER: 
No. 1 – Poles have the following dimensions 60x30 cm, 60x20 cm, 20x20 cm, 60x25 and 
115x20 cm. It is possible to have an insight in the design documentation every work day  in 
the period from 10h to 14h at the following address: “JUP Istraživanje i razvoj” doo Beograd, 
Veljka Dugoševića No. 54, 11000 Belgrade, I floor, contact person: Ivana Mroz. 
No. 2 – The existing floor board on the ground floor – hallway consists of: ceramics 1 cm + 
cement screed 3 cm + concrete slab 10 cm + waterproofing 1 cm + AB panel 8 cm, pressed 
gravel 10 cm.  
Find attached DWG drawings – 2 files (phase 1 and RUŠI SE ZIDA SE).  
 
7. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Object High school Dragačevo, Lučani 
No. 1 – Please provide us with the detailed description and amounts of all necessary works 
that need to be executed while building a “bypass” of network of hydrants, position 48; 
No. 2 – Which material is used to process the foundation plinth in position 49;  
No. 3 – Please submit schemes for the positions 2,3,4,35,41,47;  
No. 4 – Does the position 31 include chairs or seats for the stands?  
No. 5 – Please clarify the position number 15, does this position relate only to the laying of 
pipe channels Ø125 in part of the wall above the foundation or to the creation of the 
temporary connection of the length of 1.500,00 м. If it refers also to the connection please 
reply which tube is being laid down, at which depth should the excavation be done and which 
works are necessary to be done for the connection.  
 
ANSWER: 
No. 1 and 5 – Position 15 and 48 refer to temporary connection of manhole 1 (Drawing 2 in 
Annex) to an existing pipeline in the manhole 1, to ensure the water supply until the 
conditions are met to connect it to the main city supply DN100, which is not under pressure at 
the moment. 
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The length of city's leg is 1500m but it is irrelevant to the bill of quantities. 
Works refer to penetration (drilling in) of the so-called warm link between the school and the 
gym, excavation between manhole1 and manhole 2, laying of PE pipes 6/4" (already exists) 
and its connection to the existing pipe (2") in the manhole 2. 
It is described in Drawing 2.  
 
No. 2 – Position 49 - Foundation plinth is processed with kulir (Maxima Lučani or similar). 
 
No. 3 – Positions 2, 3 and 47 are defined in Drawing 1 which is in attachment. Position 35 
and 41 are defined in Drawing 3 which is in attachment. 
 
No. 4 – The description which defines the dimensions clearly states – seat with backrest.  
 
 

Procurement Committee 


